
MAYS CHAPEL AND CEMETERY 1854 11901 Mays Chapel and 
Jenifer Roads, Lutherville vicinity. The first chapel, a 
frame and clapboard structure with gable roof and in 
vernacular style was built in 1854 on the south side of the 
present Mays Chapel Road "near the grove where the Rev. John 
Cornelius used to preach." The second chapel, a stone 
structure in Gothic style, with gable roof and belfry, was 
built in 1902 to provide more room. (See BA 1840). Chapel 
sold off and used (1979) as studio of John F. Burke. Owner: 
E. Owen Cockey. 


